MEMORANDUM

FOR ROGER G. MERCADO
Secretary

This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHW

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

: VI-133

Jiiin A

P00634050VS

This refers to the memorandum dated 21 February 2022 of DPWH Region VI Director TIBURCIO
DL CANLAS, requesting for the approval of the Modification of the project under FY 2022 General

Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit:

CONVERGENCE AND SPECIAL SUPPORT PROGRAM
(CSSP)

Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating
Gaps (SIPAG) - Flood Mitigation Structures
protecting Public Infrastructures/Facilities

Construction of Flood Control Structure along
Imbang River (Upstream), Sta. 1 + 901 - Sta. 2 +
335, Negros Occidental

As per GAA/Original l As Modlified
Project Description
UACS No.: 300219101070000
Project ID: P00634050VS

CONVERGENCE AND SPECIAL SUPPORT PROGRAM
(CSsP)

Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps
(SIPAG) - Flood Mitigation Structures protecting
Public Infrastructures/Facilities

Construction of Flood Control Structure along
Imbang River (Upstream), Sta. 1 + 830.40 - Sta. 2
+ 209.3, Negros Occidental

Modification is sought due to:

project.

. Unit Cost | Allocation . Unit Cost Estimated
Physical Target (P'000) (P'000) Physical Target (P’000) | Cost (P'000)
CW1- Construction of CW1- Construction of
by 110.39/ e 114.61/
Fiood Mitgatias lneal | 43,425.00 Flood Miligation lineal 43,425.00
Structure: meter Structure: T
393.381 lineal meters 378.90 lineal meters
EAO - 1,575.00 EAQ - 1,575.00
Total: | 45,000.00 Total: | 45,000.00
Justification:

1. Change in station limits to accordingly correspond with the adjusted end limit of the preceding

2. The decrease in physical target from 393.38 lineal meters to 378.90 lineal meters is based on the
actual length of flood control structure that will be constructed.

3. The increase in unit cost per lineal meter is due to the design of the project utilizing rubble
concrete and concrete slope protection in steel sheet pile foundation.

4. Attached is a Certification for Reasonableness of Cost dated February 21, 2022.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order.

Hence, the sai

. CARVAJAL
Undergecrgtary for Technical Services and
Regiagnal Operations in Regions 1V-B, VI, & VII

APPROVED /DISARRROVED;

D

ROGER G. MERCADO
Secretary

 request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval.
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